12/7/00***********3:06 PM***********Carol Purvis'k***********1

Carol Purvis

To: Tyler VanLeuven
Subject: RE: Consent item

Y our e-mail will serve as confirmation of withdrawal of this item from the 12/19 agenda, however, the 12/7 recommendation will
remain in the docket file.

Regarding whether this should remain a consent item, my understanding of SOP 1607, is this should not be a consent item.
According to SOP 1607, " The "implied recommendation" here is that the petition, application or request should be approved, and that
the docket should be closed after the appropriate period for protest or motion-for-reconsideration has expired.” You told me that the
application has already been approved and that this was a portion of the docket that needed to be dealt with. Because action has
already taken place in this docket it seems unlikely that you will be able to change the docket title. Two other options are to open a
new docket or place on the regular agenda.

----- Original Message-----

From: Tyler VanLeuven

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2000 2:49 PM
To: Carol Purvis

Subject: Consent item

Please remove the recommendation filed for the December 7, 2000, agenda conference becaude staff was unable to ask the Chairman's
office for permission to reassign Docket No: 990975-SU to the full Commission. In addition, the item that was to be placed on the
consent agenda would not close the docket. Staff will refile the item at a later date once the requisite provisions of the consent agenda
have been met.

Thanks,
Tyler
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